
From: 	 ! 	ATF 	! 

To: 	 Hoover, William J. 
Sent: 	 2/4/2011 12:03:47 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: STOP - do not send letter! 

They just stopped me! 

I ATF 

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 

Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs 

ATF (mobilel) 

	

ATF 	(mobile2) 

	

ATF 	i(office) 
• 

	

ATF 	fax) L. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ] 
Sentl_Thursria.v._.-Eebruary 03, 2011 7:02 PM 
To: 	ATF 
Subject: STOP = .-difi -iibt send letter! 

ATF se also send to this to Leahyâ€ TMs gun person 5E- not sure who that is at this point, but they should 

From: Admin. Assistant i(JMD) 

Sent: Trfursaay;Termrary 03, 2011 6:47 PM 
To: Hoover, William J. (ATF); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Gaston, Molly (SMO); 
Gonzales, Mary (OLA); 	ATF 	LATF) 
Subject: PDF of Outigumg -z7:37Truetcerto -.8enator Grassley 

All: The PDF is attached. Thanks,1 
! Admin. Assistant i 

Admin. Assistant 

L. 
u.s. Department of Justice 

DOJ-FF-23381 



Robert E Kennedy .1fain Justice Building 

i 

i Admin. Assistant i i 	 i 
L 	 i 

Trashington. IX 20530 

, i 
Phone:I 	 i 

i Admin. Assistant i 
i 

Email: 

DOJ-FF-23382 
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